
Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9

MUNICIPAL PLANNING COMMISSION

July7, 2015

6: 30 pm

Agenda

1. Call to Order

2. Adoption of Agenda

3. Adoption of MPC Minutes from June 2, 2015 Pkg 1

4. In Camera

5. Unfinished Business

6. Development Permit Applications

a. Development Permit Application No. 2015- 34

Hugh Lynch -Staunton

Lot 1, Plan 9011599; SW 23- 9- 2 W5M Pkg 2

b. Development Permit Application No. 2015- 35

Wendy and Jeremy Desjarlais
Parcel A, Plan 793EW; NW 24- 6- 30 W4M Pkg 3

c. Development Permit Application No. 2015- 38

Brenda Cofell

Lot 1, Block 1, Plan 1511315; SE 21- 4- 29 W4M Pkg 4

d. Development Permit Application No. 2015- 39

Stone Development Inc. for Timber Tech Truss Systems Ltd. 

Lot 98, Block 4, Plan 0513436; Castle Mountain Resort Pkg 5

7. Development Report

a. June 2015 Pkg 6

8. Correspondence

9. New Business

10. Next Regular Meeting — September 1, 2015; 6: 30 pm

11. Adjournment



Meeting Minutes of the
Municipal Planning Commission

June 2, 2015 — 6: 30 pm

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 Administration Building

1p

ATTENDANCE

Commission: 

Staff: 

c

Chairman Terry Yagos, Reeve Brian Hammond, Councillors Fred
Schoening, Grant McNab, and Garry Marchuk, and Members Bev
Garbutt and Dennis Olson

Chief Administrative Officer Wendy Kay, Director ofDevelopment and
Community Services Roland Milligan, Planning Advisor Gavin Scott and
Executive Assistant Tara Cryderman

COMMENCEMENT

Chairman Terry Yagos called the meeting to order, the time being 6: 30 pm. 

1. ADOPTION OF AGENDA

Councillor Garry Marchuk 15/ 035

Moved that the June 2, 2015 Municipal Planning Commission Agenda, "be approved as presented. 

2. ADOPTION OF MINUTES

Reeve Brian Hammond

Carried

15/ 036

Moved that the Municipal Planning Commission Minutes of May 5, 2015, be approved as
presented. 

3. IN CAMERA

Member Dennis Olson

Carried

15/ 037

Moved that MPC and staff move In -Camera, the time being 6: 31 pm. 

Carried

15/ 038Councillor Fred Schoening

Moved that MPC and staff move out of In -Camera, the time being 7: 25 pm. 

Carried

1



MINUTES

Municipal Planning Commission ( MPC) 
Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9

June 2, 2015

4. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

a. Development Permit Application No. 2015-24

Art Trent

Private Hangar No. 6, NE 36-6- 1 W5M

Reeve Brian Hammond 15/ 039

Moved that Development Permit Application No. 2015- 24 be received; 

And that Development Permit Application No. 2015- 24 be denied, the reasons for denial are as

follows: 

1) Pursuant to Section 16. 17( a) of Land Use Bylaw No. 114- 08, this proposed development

would unduly interfere with the amenities of the neighbourhood and would materially
interfere with the use of the neighbouring parecls; 

2) This proposed development does not meet the intention of the AirportVicinity Protection
Land Use District. 

5. DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATIONS

a. Development Permit Application No. 2015-30

Donny Coulter — Camp Gladstone
SE 22- 5- 1 W5M

Member Dennis Olson

Carried

15/ 040

Moved that Development Permit Application No. 2015- 30 be received; 

And that the following submissions be received; 
Emergency Safety Standards Camp Gladstone — 2015

Picture of Campfire

Letter from Steve and Cheryl Maunsell, received May 29, 2015
Email from Donny Coulter, dated May 28, 2015
Email from Fire Chief Dave Cox, dated May 28, 2015
Email from. Mark Nelson, dated May 28, 2015
Letter from JohnJenson and Pat Lowell, received May 28, 2015
Letter from Mark Maunsell, received May 29, 2015
Letter from Jody Best and Doug Goodfellow, dated May 28, 2015
Email from Brent and Caron Kozachenko, dated May 30, 2015
Letter from Mark Nelson, dated June 1, 2015

Letter from Dean Kennedy, received June 1, 2015
Email from Jenny Ellert, dated June 1, 2015
Letter from Richard Seward, dated May 30, 2015
Letter from Max Goodfellow, received June 1, 2015

Letter from Max Goodfellow, dated May 31, 2015
Letter from Dr. Tom and Shirley Liscombe, received June 1, 2015

2



MINUTES

Municipal Planning Commission ( MPC) 
Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9

June 2, 2015

Letter from Doug McClain, dated May 28, 2015
Letter from C & L Robertson, dated June 1, 2015

Email from Ed and Pat Moskaluk, dated June 1, 2015

Letter from Jack Otis, dated June 1, 2015

Email from Judy and Ron Bonertz, dated June 2, 2015
Letter from Mac Main, dated May 30, 2015

And further that Development Permit Application No. 20415- 30 be denied, the reasons for denial

are as follows: 

1) This proposed development does not meet the requirements of Land Use Bylaw 114- 08. 

Defeated

15/ 041' Councillor Garry Marchuk

Moved that Development Permit Application No. 2015- 30 be received; 

And that the following submissions be received; 
Emergency
Picture of C

Letter from

Email from

Email from

Email from

Letter from

Letter from

Letter from

Email from

Letter from

Letter from

Email from

Letter from

Letter from

Letter from

Letter from

Letter from

Letter from

Email from

Letter from

Email from

Letter from

Safety Standards — Camp Gladstone —'2015

ampfire

Steve and Cheryl Maunsell, received May 29, 2015
Donny Coulter, dated May 28, 2015
Fire Chief Dave Cox, dated May 28, 2015
Mark Nelson, dated May 28, 2015
John Jenson and Pat Lowell, received May 28, 2015
Mark Maunsell, received May 29, 2015
Jody Best and Doug Goodfellow, dated May 28, 2015
Brent and Caron Kozachenko, dated May 30, 2015
Mark Nelson, dated June 1, 2015

Dean Kennedy, received June 1, 2015
Jenny Ellert, dated June 1, 2015
Richard Seward, dated May 30, 2015
Max Goodfellow, received June 1, 2015

Max Goodfellow, dated May 31, 2015
Dr. Tom and Shirley Liscombe, received June 1, 2015
Doug McClain, dated May 28, 2015
C & L Robertson, dated June 1, 2015

Ed and Pat Moskaluk, dated June 1, 2015

Jack Otis, dated June 1, 2015

Judy and Ron Bonertz, dated June 2, 2015
Mac Main, dated May 30, 2015

And further that Development Permit Application No. 2015- 30 be approved, subject to the

following conditions: 



MINUTES

Municipal Planning Commission ( MPC) 
Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9

June 2, 2015

1. That this development meets the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw

1140- 08. 

2. That this is a temporary permit and will expire on Tuesday, August 1, 2015, after which
time the temporary structures will be removed within two weeks of that date. 

3. That the applicant comply with all regulations and comments as outlined in the letter
from Alberta Health Services attached to and forming part of this permit. 

4. That the applicant adhere to any and all requirements of Pincher Creek Emergency
Services, copy of which to be supplied to the municipality. 

5. That the applicant adhere to any and all requirements and/ or suggestions provided by
Shell Waterton, copy of which to be supplied to the municipality. 

6. That the primary access be from the south as shown on map supplied by the applicant, 
and further, secondary access to the north is only to be used in case of emergency. 

Carried

6. DEVELOPMENT REPORT

Reeve Brian Hammond

Moved that the Development Report for May 2015, be received as information. 

Carried

15/ 042

7 CORRESPONDENCE

Nil

8. NEXT MEETING — July 7, 2015; 6: 30 p

9. ADJOURNMENT

Councillor Fred Schoening

Moved that the meeting adjourn, the time being 7: 30 pm. 

Chairperson Terry Yagos
Municipal Planning Commission

4

15/ 043

Carried

Director of Development and Community
Services Roland Milligan

Municipal Planning Commission



Development Permit Application No. 2015-34

Hugh Lynch -Staunton

Lot 1, Plan 9011599; SW 23- 9- 2 W5M
Duplex / Secondary Farm Residence

H. °

Illif

II1^' ryVl 1111111iiiii1 l liiiiiil111( 1

iP. ye #2

ql

lliyiloryi1ldo'

i 1u1 

l1,
iI I 1l

lIllo11l111111111
111111111111111111111111111111111

IIllllli°
w,Ia

w

1119illlllllliioiiiii

1111111111111111111111111111111mNtllllll111

uIuII
IuIIrIIN„

II1
111111111111111111 11111111111111111

IIII

Lot 1, Plan 9011599, 

SW 23- 9- 2 W5lvt

Division 5

Zoned Agriculture

High Lynch -Staunton

Duplex 1SecondalrylFarm Residence

H1111111111

mm, 1, 111' Attiti,1, 11

1i 

IwxIm' 
u

illi II1y1
u, I 

111 11111
iI11111' I

Lot 1, ( Plan 9011599, 
SW 23- 9- 2 W5M

Duvlislon 5

Zoned Agriculture

Hugh Lynch -S aunton

Dupkex r Secoondaiy IFaum Residence

1111111 11111 1111111I1fPl



MD OF PINCHER CREEK

June 30, 2015

TO: Municipal Planning Commission

FROM: Roland Milligan, Development Officer

SUBJECT: Development Permit Application No. 2015- 34

1. Application Information

Applicant: Hugh Lynch -Staunton

Location Lot 1, Plan 9011599; SW 23- 9- 2 W5M

Division: 5

Size of Parcel: 1. 21 ha ( 2. 99 Acres) 

Zoning: Agriculture

Development: Moved -In Duplex to be used as a Secondary Farm Residence

2. Background/Comment

On June 05, 2015, the MD received the complete application requesting the placement
of a Duplex to be used as a secondary faun residence on the above parcel. ( Enclosure

No. 1). 

The application is in front of the MPC because: 
1. Within the Agriculture Land Use District, Moved -In Residential Building is a

discretionary use, therefore approval must be provided by WC. 
2. Within the Agriculture Land Use District, Duplex is not a listed use, therefore

approval must be provided by MPC. 
3. Within the Agriculture Land Use District, a Secondary Farm Residence is a

discretionary use. 
4. Within the LUB, Section 38. 3( a) states that a Secondary Farm Residence be on a

parcel greater than 32.4 ha ( 80 acres). 

The application was circulated to the adjacent landowner with no response being
received at the time of preparing this report. 
The proposed location meets the required setbacks of the land use district. 

The duplex is a relatively small structure of 636 sq. ft. per unit, for a total of
approximately 1272 sq. ft.. 
The applicant states that they will be using it for seasonal help for the extensive
ranching operation. 

To allow this development, the Development Authority will need to allow for a duplex
within the Agriculture land use district, consider a duplex as a Moved -In Residential

Building, and waive Section 38.3( a) of the LUB. 

Presented to MPC July 7, 2015



Recommendation No. 1: 

That Development Permit Application No. 2015- 34 be approved subject to the following
Condition(s): 

Condition( s): 

1. That this development meets the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw

1140- 08. 

Waiver( s): 

1. That Section 38. 3( a) of Land Use Bylaw 1140- 08, which states that all secondary farm
residences be located on a parcel that has an area greater than 32. 4 ha ( 80 acres) be

waived, thereby allowing this development on a parcel of 1. 21 ha ( 2. 99 acres). 

Recommendation No. 2: 

That Development Permit Application No. 2015- 34 be approved subject to any conditions as
determined by the Municipal Planning Commission. 

Recommendation No. 3: 

That Development Permit Application No. 2015- 34 be denied because in the opinion of the

Municipal Planning Commission, the proposed development does not meet the requirements
of the Land Use Bylaw. 

3. Enclosures

Supporting Documents: 

Enclosure No. 1 Development Permit Application No. 2015- 34 and supporting documents

Respectfully Submitted, 

101
Roland Milligan

Reviewed by: Wendy Kay, CAO

Presented to MPC July 7, 2015



H,
01,140,0

eile,ATE

L NE

1 E
NCH

Location of Proposed Develops

RBA TTE '
RANCHING

RANCH RANevp

ANTELOPE, 
f

LYNCH

BUTTE STAUI' TON

RAN H H
tNTELO

LYNCH' 

STTUNTON

H

TELOPES' iTH MICHALSV
BUTTE

EIS& HE RM& F
RANGE -

7, ( 12
ANTELOPE ANTEL0fE SAPETa

BUTTE BUTTE

CH RANCH

YYa

RANCHING

ens

Y B% WO@

ING

OPE

TE

ICH

LOPE

ICH

ANTELOPE ANTELOP

BUTTE BUTTE
RANCH1ARANCH

ANTELOPE ANTELOPE

BUTTE ;; TTE

RANCH RANCH

SAP ETA

Proposed Duplex

SW 23- 9- 2 W5M

KLEIN

G&C

KLEIN

G&C. 

VEL

D
KLEIN

C

DEIN

G& C

IC

HING

ELIA

R

WC

NCHING

WC

RANCHING

ANIELOP

BUTTE

RANCH

ANTELOP
m

BUTTE1
RANCH. 

IC

THING

tinur A

Presented to MPC :July 7, 2015. 

tifl JJJJ( fl

Pu"IAl reaaertruituN

WC

RANCH

WC

NG RANCHING
111111111111111111111111111111'.. . 11111111

w

IINU J
11upupilip iim1ip

ullulll J 1, 11111111' 111111111' 11111'( 111,11,1111111,. uL Dlr 1 

V . , WFI RH RAPFTA



Municipal District of Pincher Creek
P.O. Box 279

Pincher Creek, AB TOK 1WO
Phone: 403.627.3130. Fax: 403.627.5070

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION

All grey areas will be complete by the Planning Authority

Date Application Received a015- 0(0- 06- 

Date

O15 - 6- 

Date Application Accepted//etkOIS- 0(0. 0

T Roll# % 710 010

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION NO Y.. - 

PERMIT FEE

RECEIPT NO. 

IMPORTANT This information may also be shared with appropriate government / other agencies and may also be
kept on file by those agencies. This information may also be used by and for any or all municipal programs an
services. The application and related file contents will become available to the public and are subject to the provisions

ofthe Freedom of information ani Protection ofPrir acy Act (F©/P). lf, you have any questions about the collection of
this information, please contact the Municipal District ofPincher C k No. 9

SECTION 1: GENERAL rFORMATION

Applicant: 

Address: 

Telephone: 

Owner of Land ( if different from above): 

Address: 

Interest of Applicant (if not the owner): 

yy SECTION 2: PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT

l/ We hereby make application for a Development Peirnroit under the provisions of Land Use ' ,ylaw ', o. in accordance
with the plans and suppo +g" ng information submitted herewith and which forms part of this application. 

A brief description of the proposed development is as follows: 

310 v,e A Do1

Email„ 

Telephone: 

Legal Description: Lot(s) 

Block

Plan

Quarter Section

Estimated Commencement Date: 

Estimated Completion Date: 

Municipal District of Pincher Creek, No. 9
Land Use , yfaw 1140-08

Appendix B

RoVol L



SECTON 3: SITE REQUIREMENTS

Land Use District: AG'gde60

0 Permitted Use IR • ISCretionary Use

oillision: 

Is the proposed development site within 100 metres of a swamp, gully, ravine, coulee, natural
drainage course or f oodplain? 

9 Yes No

Is the proposed devel'opment below a licenced dam? 

O Yes No

Is the proposed development site situated on a slope? 

Yes No

If yes, approximatetly how many degrees of slope? degrees

Has the applicant or a previous registered owner undertaken a slope stability study or
geotechnical evaluation of the proposed development site? 

O Yes 0 No 0 Don't know ge Not reguir. 

Could the proposed development be impacted by a geographic feature or a waterbody? 

O Yes 1 No Don't think so

PRINCIPAL BUILDING Proposed
ByLaw

Requirements
Conforms

1) Area of Site
ii_zx bq911

2) Area of Btrilding 11

449

3) % Site Coverage by Building

4) Front Yard Setback

Direction Facing: we -sr ye.:s

5) Rear Yard Setback

Direction Facing: 6651
17; Y

6) Side Yard Setback: 

Direction Facing: 5o6/ 750-7 df::) 3_, y...5
7) Side Yard Setback: 

Direction Facing: l'Ani 0-0 ft?- 

8) Height of Building thitt /3 / 

9) Number of Off Street Parking Spaces

I

co?._ 

Other Supporting Material Attached (e.g. site pllan, architectural drawing) 

nicipat District. of Pincher Crek, No. 9
Land Use Bylaw 1140-08

Appen ix B



ACCESSORY BUILDING Proposed By Law
Requirements

Conforms

1) Area of Site

2) Area of wilding

3) % Site Coverage by Building

4) Front Yard Setback

Direction Facing: 
5) Rear Yard Setback

Direction Facing: 
6) Side Yard Setback: 

Direction Facing: 
7) Side Yard Setback: 

Direction Facing: 

8) Height of Building

9) Number of Off Street Parking Spaces

Other Supporting Material Attached (e. g. site plan, architectural drawing) 

SECTION 4: DE OLITION

Type of building being demolished

Area of siz

Type of demolition planned: 

SECTION 5: SIGNATURES (both signatures required) 

The information given on this form is full and complete and is, to the best
statement of the facts in relation to this application for a Development Permit. 

I also consent to an authorized person designated by the municipality to enter
buildings for the purpose of an inspection during the processing of this appiicati

DATE. 

of my knowledge, a true

upon the subject land and
on. 

Registered ner

information on this application Form will become part of a, file which may be conside d ata public Ing. 

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9
Land Use Bylaw 1140-08

Appendix B



IMPORTANT NOTES: 

1. In addition to completing this application form in its entiretyan application for a development permit
shall be accompanied by the foliowing information, where relevant: 

a) a lot plan at scale to the satisfaction of the DevelopmeOfficer showing the size and shape of
the lot, the frontrear and side yards, any provision for off-street loading and vehicle parking, 
access to the site, and the location of public utility lines, waterbodies and treed areas; 

b) a scated fioor plan and elevations where construction is proposed; 

c) at the discretion of the Development Officer, a Real Property Report as proof of location of
existing development and a copy of the Duplicate Certificate of Title indicating ownership and
encumbrances; 

d) if the applicant is not the registered owner, a written statement, signed by the registered owner
consenting to the application and approving the applicant as the agent for the registered owner. 

2. A non- refundable processing fee of an amount determined by Council shall accompany every
application for a development permit. 

3. Failure to complete the application form fully and supply the required information, plans and fee may
cause delays in processing the application. 

4. THE DEVELOPMENT OFFICER MAY REFUSE TO ACCEPT AN APPLICATION FOR A DEVELOPMENT

PERMIT WHERE THE INFORMATION REQUIRED HAS NOT BEEN SUPPLIED OR WHERE THE QUALITY

OF SUCH INFORMATION IS INADEQUATE TO PROPERLY EVALUATE THE APPLICATION. 

5. All development permits shall contain the following informative

ANYDEVELOPMENT CARRIED OUTPRIOR TO THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE

APPROPRIATE DEVELOPMENTPERMITIS DONE SOLELYAT THE RISK OF THEAPPLICANT

AND/OR LANDOWNER." 

6. In accordance with the Municipal Government Acta decision on a completed application must be

made within 40 days. After the 40 -day period the appllcant may deem the application refused and
file an appeal within 14 days of the expiry of the decision date. 

7. Every approach to a residence is entitled to an approach number sign supplied by the municipality. If
your location does not already have a sign, please contact the MD Administration Office to make
arrangements as soon as your approach has been constructed. 

Municipal District of Pincher Creek, No. 9 Appendix B



dN Illlllllllll
11hi

ilii III` I, 1' 

NICr uldl
0/0////anmiia, 

1, 111{ Illllllu ' numlll q u° dl' IIuuuuuuuullVVVlI

III  I

IIIIIP01 t , "  IlHlu IIII
II'muuu 114y) i, 

4 '' 
a III

I

Illlllluuuw
IJ, , 4\1  ( p

IIIIIII IN 
h1111ir h J{ 111111VM 1Y

p00, 11,

1i f iilil III IIIIIIIIII 
4 II 111111

IJ ' u + u aauumiim

I' ulillil
Nldui; uuuo

u211v;, 1u,,„. 

jI I II Vhr1/ rh7N1

IIIIIIIIIIIII!.. I6 I, 1 Zolll I l

Iljjl u lJ) ofu4 ;; 

i ° IlVmir(
IIIIIN

upllkllullllllll , dld lllll(fll' c8 I P
1 d111111lll1111' IiIIIIIN'  m

IY' 6
YIh YI

allilertoon11VIIII1111N n l

uu„ r

IITI J!! 
1,, lull) mu('' f( le

p111ppll I '
Illllllllltlu ( rr( ffd, d

Iullumlull
i11ilufiilifflll

IIP M 9 IIIIIIIIIIIhu1
NNNIII

Ili+^ lllll II NIIIIIIIIIIWI' 

III”  > w IIM4 1° IINJJJI 111  m Illlllllllllll
IIIlllilu

lllulillll 1V'% II I IU i li , I

uIuu11V,,,
II

uN

m uuuuum lllliiuuuw , p

jY111111l IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

lNIII I IIJII 61w1 1̀1NN1II11 11, 111 ifl,
V

1II111111111ul,,,,,, l( 1
4 IIIIIII / iilillll 

IIII "' jpl Iu1//l lylt1i i„l ti1 NIVt1.1......").
111"

I ` ljjlllllll i

lllllll
III

pl + 
0 1, 1 I ' YI11)Yuuar

ll( 11111). 1,,(( i''''' uuu n '^ m r111um 1{ j llll lull IIIIIIIIIIuulid INKY  jN ru
fVdIIIIYI I II( III ! 

111Y 1Vl' 
flw I III„,„,,,„„ 1„,„..,,..,,'•,'• 

I pJ! flll' I
II  )! 1! u I` ' IIuNtl ° lul I I uI IIIII fNRlll{

IIIj,, f/(,„,  mu l IIIIIIIIIIIII11 11111dlmlmood1, 11{ 1y)) 11I 9111111N1'„ 7ryr ,
1,::1; 1,,...,,,,,',"',!,,•,,..! 

IIII IIIIIII

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII ,,,,,,,,,,, ei„,„, 1ll1 I' 1+ III 11111111111 hill, 111111/ II,,, 111J f IIII ! lllllllfjuuulIlllulll

l dull IIIIIII :,
IIII „ IIII , e, It uuui( I I

I

ml. ,,„ u
IIUtlI IIAllp4ur' ar , 

91uuViiul • IIIIIII ,, mI111f IIII1i161N I ");;.
i!,,,,,,,..

ury! II
II . g. 11

111110:. li vl

fuuulll I, , I
uuul' N911; 

mlluli

6+

I 4

IIIIIIIIIIJJ IIliiuuuuIIIN l u II'em,.” ury m ^ w h44 , lull u,. m ' Nvrrrr 
v

y ypp ouxrr I ri

ifilIIIIIIl11111J4r1++411((((.1

uil)YII, 

r Illll„ dVN, IIY( 411111

III III{,+ 11,11° f I11uii; ,' i( OIlu1 NIIIIIII 1 , 
dllVlllVl, NVG, fIII IVluully l{',

JJIIVuI

quuulilllllllj
I(' 11fffffffffflfffffffli' 

Illuuuuuuuuuum

llt 11INII u

11, 1. IIIIIII II11111J1 d° 
111;' 

9iN°” 1` luumiilll' 
II ), 1ulr 1, 1) 111fAiii111

rid

1{11(((( 1141 1111111 1III+Nf , 
II101111 Y Ik

fIIIIIIII
J IIIGu mupy uuum

I
r

lI i Mlu M1V Illpuul

G7III IIIIi1
liuulll '

pun„ 

Ifp Ifhllllllllllllliiuu
uuuup

1111IIIiIPi
11

uI1I1111

N1I1Wfl ir,',', 
h 1I Yli 



125,000.00 plus GST

delivered within 150

kms radius of our yard, 

subject to accessibility
at destination

1101,11. 1. 111.111111. 1. 1,11. 1111, 11,11, 11,11, 11,11, 11,11,11, 11,11, 11,11,11, 11,11, 11,1,11, 1,1,1,11,1111111111111, 1,1,1,1,1,1,1,1,1,1,1,1,1,1,1,1,1,1,1,1,11111111,1,1,1,1,1,1,1,1,1,1,11. 111111111111 10! 0.

01m111.
111,1,

1,,,,,,,,,,,,•••
10•

1,1,,,,,,o,,,,•1-1•1" 1,1••••••ii•••i•••,,r•••!••••••,••••••z•••••• ••••1•,••••1•1•,„,m„„1••••,4,....„. „

1, 1,

1111,,,e1,,, 

voiriolli111,111, 111, 1111303011111liopo 111111111111 ilg)Iiie,[ t 1110

Aoolt vA

11, 
0, 1110100, 10toopy

o 1l4A

11111a "

F''

llir,10141/111))

1111111 1111

One Bedroo 1, 11 its S Jf cont n d lex

Year built: Built for the 1988 Olympics then turned into seniors housing units
Dimensions: 24.5 X 28

Sq. ft. 636 sq ft approx. 
Bedrooms: 1

Bathrooms: 1- 4 pc

Flooring: carpet, Linoleum, Laminate

Appliances: - Washer, Dryer, stove, fridge, furnace, hot water tank

Features: bright kitchen/ dining area, nice cupboards, laundry room, bright living room, 
kitchen/ living room open concept, individual covered decks for each unit. 

Holmes Building Movers Ltd

1- 866-549-0277

www.holmesb ildingmovers.com



11447,7: 7747 , 

0

Qs. 

z



Development Permit Application No. 2015-35 °°°
3

Wendy and Jeremy Desjarlais
Parcel A, Plan 793EW

Single Detached Residence — Setback Variance Required

S!I JI illllllll intinm111111f ll, 

tronnronli' inntallInnonn len I n1Pd1111iih1

Parcel A, IPlan 793EW

Divliision 2

Zoned Urban Flrnndge

Siingle (Detached Resndence

Wendy and Jeremy IDesjarfaus

L1111111111n I1111111111111 1

1 , 011111111111110u
a 

I

r  

1111111111 1111

1111111111111 In

1 1111111

l11111111
III

111111 1111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111 1

111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111
II

r

dl1 lii

Il
II  IhlI

i

I
111111111

I1LII

11111111111111
1IITI

ul: 

10 111111 llll' 

Palrcel' A ( Plan 793EW

DIvisuon 2

Zoned Urban IFlrondge

Siingle Detached Residence

Wendy and Jeremy Desjerlaiis

rrlomullouuwul o l ll; ., "
s

iShll' nnn I IMM Ullr111111111IVull ul lll r
J911

1 11ii 1" 11101iiiiiiiiiii11 M III
III, 

1Inn1nInntillP
NINK 10IW I' 

I

lljlllllllllllll
lllllllllllI111III

III

Illi IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII1III1II1IIIIIIIIIIIintJut "' 111111II1II III uuuul llJJI9I

t1IIIIIIIIIII IIIIIYlt II"""ono, o, 

1 IIIIIIIIII IVI 1,1

Ilquiiii111111111gllll IuIIIIIII' V°' 

111ri11111111;
1114, 

I

I01, 
11111111111111111111111111111111

I dd.... IM I ( i I yII WVJI1lls.W d'al ILL'u ' 

1111111111111111

II d I, ullvuuuuiliilill  11111
11111111111

1101111111111111111

11111111111111, 1, 1111



MD OF PINCHER CREEK

June 30, 2015

TO: Municipal Planning Commission

FROM: Roland Milligan, Development Officer

SUBJECT: Development Permit Application No. 2015- 35

1. Application Information

Applicant: Wendy and Jeremy Desjarlais
Location Parcel A, Plan 793EW; NW 24- 6- 30 W4M

Division: 2

Size of Parcel: 1. 72 ha (4.25 Acres) 

Zoning: Urban Fringe

Development: Modular Home with Attached Garage on Crawl Space— Setback

Variance Required

2. Background/Comment

On June 11, 2015, the MD received the complete application requesting the placement
of a Modular Home and attached garage on the above parcel. (Enclosure No. 1). 

The application is in front of the MPC because: 

Within the Urban Fringe Land Use District, the setback distance from a

municipal road is 50m. The proposed setback distance is stated as 21m; 

therefore a Setback Distance Variance is requested. This request must be

approved by the MPC. 
The application was circulated to the adjacent landowners as well as the Public Works

Superintendent. 

At the time of preparing this report no responses were received. 
The applicant has removed the old residence from the location and wished to place the

new singlewide manufactured home in close proximity to the old site. 
They are wishing to utilise the established shelter from the trees at that location. 
The proposed location will require a setback waiver of the 50 metre required setback

from a municipal road within the Urban Fringe Land use district. 

As this parcel falls within the Intermunicipal Development Plan boundary, an IMDP
meeting was held on June 26, 2015. 
At the IMDP meeting the Committee stated that they have no concerns with the
proposed development as applied for. 

Presented to MPC July 7, 2015



Recommendation No. 1: 

That Development Permit Application No. 2015- 35 be approved subject to the following
Condition( s) and Waiver(s): 

Condition(s): 

1 That this development meets the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw

1140- 08. 

Waiver(s): 

1. That a 29 metre Front Yard Setback Variance be issued, from the minimum 50 metre

Setback from an Developed Road Allowance requirement, for a Front Yard Setback of 21

metres. 

Recommendation No. 2: 

That Development Permit Application No. 2015- 35 be approved subject to any conditions as
determined by the Municipal Planning Commission. 

Recommendation No. 3: 

That Development Permit Application No. 2015- 35 be denied because in the opinion of the

Municipal Planning Commission, the proposed development does not meet the requirements
of the Land Use Bylaw. 

3. Enclosures

Supporting Documents: 

Enclosure No. 1 Development Permit Application No. 2015- 35 and supporting documents

Respectfully Submitted, 

Roland Milligan

Reviewed by: Wendy Kay, CAO

Presented to MPC July 7, 2015



Location of Proposed Development

IllAtocirp..,,,c,..e.HE...!.....).,1, 01IF.).:(4.moosimplre............ „..,....... .......... 
CREE'.."''''''""'''''''"° 

1,..
oCiOLO

HERPINCHEPINCHER
EEK CREEAGREEK

s.- 

ij.,.j.1!,.,,,. ii,11, 11, 11, 11, 1, r,..
1. ...--, KE.s.LER

fOLONY
NF

7i

ONY COLOI'IYIIII770"""" . 

HEPINCH INC ER
ROBBINS

EEK/ AREE ,,;,i,) 111, oRiEEK LE
ZNYOLON; ,11111 0 OLON5t

HFRPINCHET 1

II1RCEHEEKRi/ 

EEK tcRE ,,,i
ONY LON 00LONY i/ 

HE

EEK

7.014Y

PINCH

PINCHE PINCTIER
CREEK CREEK

cdLow cuow
INCHEREINC_HER 1' KUM MC

CREEK CREEK GELMR

COLONY1 OLONY . P° sING
25 , 

F

9t

LSC

GF

KAUPI

SM&S, 

R

Y

VOGE

BRos

G

VOGE

BROS

MING

DOGE

8ROSFARMINI

NNW

GEL& 

BROS, 

FARMINI

1, 11/ INDY

HOLLOW

4FAMS

WINDY

OLLO

ARMS

KO

1
DX

SA

RS
AAget
I WEEK

OBBINSfr-lit :BINS
VV... f ' N

CHING RANCHING

OGELA. 

Proposed Development

Adjacent to Hamlet of

Lowland Hel, hts

Parcel A, Plan 793EW

NW 24- 6-30 W4M

NES

NR

IERS RENE

IMS FARM

RENE

FARM

11101

1711;01: 11111111ii
11000, 101, 111

IERS RENE* . 4 1; ENERS
tim FA P

C1111' 

1111

CYR

EP& R& CE

1
MILJQY

FARMS

KOJ

Presentcd to MP July 7, 2115

BOVRTZ
Tr

LOVECKY MLJ Y
IL FP Plk P RAC

LEWIS
U

UNRUH
RA P

KIFFIA) 
IA/ 5214, 



Municipal District of Pincher Creek
P. O. Box 279

Pincher Creek, AB TOK 1WO

Phone: 403.627.3130 • Fax: 403.627. 5070

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION

AH grey areas eiNV be completed by the Planning Autho it
DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION NO

Date Application Received aol J5 Off' - 11 PERMIT FEE

Date Application Accepted - ACJ' 15 . - 11 RECEIPT NO. 

Tax Roll # aril? 59 6 <, :.. ( p3 % R e- 30 " 
I PORTANT: This information may also be shared with appropriate government / other agencies and may also be
kept on file by those agencies. This information may also be used by and /r, r any or rr11 municipal programs and
services. The appli"cati"on and related file contents will become available to the public and are subject to the provisions

of the Freedom ofInformation and Protection ofPrivacy Act (Fair). ifyou have any questions about the collection of
this information, please contact the Municipal astnet ofPincher Creek No, 9

FG° TONECTIONN' 111:.... GENERALINORiAK

Applicant: 

Address: 

Telephone: 

Owner of Land (if different from above): 

Address: 

EnnaiN°; 

Interest of Applicant (if not the owner): 

SECTION 2: PE OPOSED DEVELOPMENT

Telephone: 

11 e hereby make application for a Development (Permit under the provisions of Land Use r ylaw No. in accordance
with the plans and supporting information submitted herewith and which forms part of this application.. 

A brief description of the proposed d veiopment is as follows: 

Legal Description: Lot(s) .__. 

lock

Phan

Quarter Section __12

Estimated Commencement Date: 

Estimated Completion Date: 

Municipal District of Pincher Creek, 9

Land Use I ry law 1140-08
Appendix B



SECTION 3: SITE REQUI ' EMEN'IS

Land Use District: 

D Permitted Use

Is the proposed i evelopment site within 100 metres of a swamp, gully, ravine, c ulee, natural
rain " e course or floodplain? 0

Yes [ 1.1 No

Is the proposed development below a licenced dam? 

El Yes 56 No

Is the proposed devel pment site situated on a slope? 

Yes ri4 No

If yes, approximately how many degrees sf slope? degrees

Has the applicant ora previous registered owner un ertaken a slop stabmty study or
geotechnical evaluatii n of the proposed development site? 

ri Yes No L.i Don' t kno Not required

Could the proposed developm nt be impacted by a geographic feature or a waterbody? 
I Yes rA No In Don' t think so

PRINCIPAL BUILDING Proposed By Law
Requirements

Confo 1 s

1) Area of Site

2) Area of ILJ Hch n g 6 (.104joi

3) % Site Coverage by zuilding

1

430452 ci
e/A

4) Front Yard Setback

Direction Facing: , 1

r10

5) Rear Yard Setback

Direction Facing: 6.357- 537,-. 7, g y
6) Side Yai'd Setback' 

Direction Facing: 
7) Side Yard Setback. 

Direction Facing: 
78ill......• 0 5

8) Height of ; inkling

9) Number of Off Street Parking Spaces

Other Supporting Material Attached ( e. g. site plan, architectural drawing) 

A-fib/pa District of Pincher Creek o. 9

Land Use Byla 1140-08

Appendix ya, 



ACCESSORY BUILDING Proposed By Law
Requirements

Confo s

1) Area of Site

2) Area of Building

3) % Site Coverage by Buil ing

4) Front Yard Setback

Direction Facing: 
5) Rear Yard Setback

Direction Facing: 
6) Side Yard Setback: 

Direction Facing: 
7) Side Yari Setback: 

Direction Facing: 

O Height of Building

9) Nu ,, ber of Off Street Parking Spaces . _ .. 

Other Supporting Material Atr shed (ag. site pan„ architectural drawing) 

SECTION 4: DEMOLIT

Type of building being demolished

Area of size: 

Type of derrrolitiion planned: 

SECTION 5: SIGNATURES ._._..._.. . tur e...._ SIGNATURES (both signatures required) 

The information given on this form is full and complete and is, to the best of my knowledge, a true
statement of the facts in relation to this application for a Development Permit. 

also consent to an authorized person designated by the municipality to enter upon the subject land and
buildings for the purpose of an inspection during the processing of this application. 

DATE: : 3• - h

gpsfe ecf O » ner

lnforrnatioon this application foie rr will become part of a file which may be cansivteArt ata public. me a6m

Municipal , p t pod of ! ''richer Creek, Nit„ 9

Lang! Use pyla / f 1140- 98
Appendix S



IMPORTANT NOTES: 

1. In addition to completing this application form in its entirety, an application for a development permit
shall be accompanied by the foliowing nformation, where relevant: 

a) a lot plan at scale to the satisfaction of the Development Officer showing the size and shape of
the lot, the front, rear and side yondo, any provision for off-street loading and vehicle parking, 
access to the site, and the location of public utility lines, waterbodies and treed areas; 

b) a scaled floor plan and e!evations where construction is proposed; 

c) at the discretion of the Development Officer, a Real Property Report as proof of location of
existing development and a copy of the Duplicate Certificate of Title indicating ownership and
encumbrances; 

d) if the applicant is not the registered owner, a written statement, signed by the registered owner
consenting to the application and approving the applicant as the agent for the registered owner. 

2. A non- refundable processing fee of an amount determined by Council shall accompany every
application for a development permit. 

Failure to complete the application form fulty and supply the required information, plans and fee may
cause delays in processing the application. 

4. THE DEVELOPMENT OFFICER MAY REFUSE TO ACCEPT AN APPLICATION FOR A DEVELOPMENT

PERMIT WHERE THE INFORMATION REQUIRED HAS NOT BEEN SUPPLIED OR WHERE THE QUALITY

OF SUCH INFORMATION 15 INADEQUATE TO PROPERLY EVALUATE THE APPLICAT!ON. 

5. All developmenpermits shafl contain the fotiowing informative: 

ANY DEVELOPMENT CARRIED OUT PRIOR TO THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE

APPROPRIATE DEVELOPMENT PERMIT IS DONE SOLELYAT THE RISK OF THEAPPLICANT

AND/ OR LANDOWNER." 

S. In accordance with the Municipal Government Act, a decision on a completed application must be

made within 40 days, After the 40 -day period the applicant may deem the application refused and
file an appeal within 14 days of the expiry of the decision date. 

7. Every approach to a residence is entitled to an approach number sign supplied by the municipality. If
your location does not already have a sign, please contact the MD Administration Office to make
arrangements as soon as your approach has been constructed. 

Municipal District of Pincher Creek, No. 9 Appond& B



In

0

N

E
0
0

13

E

2
4• 0

g1

1r1i.. 9f.11111, 

4

S

111111111,„

y„ 1111, 1



uJaLin",AV ' au



Development Permit Application No. 2015-38

Brenda Cofell

Lot 1, Block 1, Plan 1511315; SE 21- 4- 29 W4M

Secondary Farm Residence

Lot 1, ® Cock 1, ( Plan 1511315; 

SE 21- 41- 29 W4IM

Duosion 1

Zoned Agnculuaire

SecondalrylFalrm Residence
Birernda Cofel'1

0II!Viiiiiiiiiiiii ui
IIf1IIV; III d; 

qII 111, 111,
01, 

I

Nu
II

III g

I

I I
IIIJIII IIM Jyq(t'1 iIIMI I@

I

wi
I MIM

MNMiw ' ' fMN M1V In rM e.. P,.w" 1 

111111111111111111111 1111111, 1,1, 1, 1, 1,1111villo

fl 111111 111141' 

114(f' uV ' j
1 a



MD OF PINCHER CREEK

June 30, 2015

TO: Municipal Planning Commission

FROM: Roland Milligan, Development Officer

SUBJECT: Development Permit Application No. 2015- 38

1. Application Information

Applicant: Brenda Cofell

Location Lot 1, Block 1, Plan 1511315; SE 21- 4-29 W4M

Division: 1

Size of Parcel: 3. 85 ha (9.52 Acres) 

Zoning: Agriculture

Development: Secondary Farm Residence

2. Background/Comment

On June 18, 2015, the MD received the complete application requesting the
developemnt of a secondary farm residence on the above parcel. ( Enclosure No. 1). 

The application is in front of the MPC because: 

1. Within the Agriculture Land Use District, a Secondary Farm Residence is a
discretionary use. 

2. Within the LUB, Section 38. 3( a) states that a Secondary Farm Residence be on
a parcel greater than 32. 4 ha ( 80 acres). 

The application was circulated to the adjacent landowners with no response being
received at the time of preparing this report. 

To allow this development, the Development Authority will need to waive Section
38. 3( a) of the LUB. 

The proposed location meets the setback requirements of the land use district. 

The applicant has included a letter (Enclosure No. 2) explaining her reasons for
requesting the use and the waiver required. 

Presented to MPC July 7, 2015



Recommendation No. 1: 

That Development Permit Application No. 2015- 38 be approved subject to the following
Condition( s): 

Condition( s): 

1. That this development meets the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw

1140- 08. 

Waiver(s): 

1. That Section 38. 3( a) of Land Use Bylaw 1140- 08, which states that all secondary farm
residences be located on a parcel that has an area greater than 32.4 ha ( 80 acres) be

waived, thereby allowing this development on a parcel of 3. 82 ha ( 9.44 acres). 

Recommendation No. 2: 

That Development Permit Application No. 2015- 38 be approved subject to any conditions as
determined by the Municipal Planning Commission. 

Recommendation No. 3: 

That Development Permit Application No. 2015- 38 be denied because in the opinion of the

Municipal Planning Commission, the proposed development does not meet the requirements
of the Land Use Bylaw. 

3. Enclosures

Supporting Documents: 

Enclosure No. 1 Development Permit Application No. 2015- 38 and supporting documents
Enclosure No. 2 Letter from Applicant

Respectfully Submitted, 

Roland Milligan

Reviewed by: Wendy Kay, CAO

Presented to MPC July 7, 2015



Location of Proposed Development

CARLSON

D& V

MARR

JR

NERTZ WAGEN R

CC
ARS H L`/ r

RLSON FISCHE

D& V CW

20UNTON
RLSONJG
D&V., 

HOCH

STEIN
7LM&D

HOCH

STEIN

HOCK

STEIN
LM&D, ` LM&D

HOCH - .` HOCH

STEIN - STEIN

LM& D

5
LM&Q

PALMER- 

HOCH

STEIN

PETERS

JCH

1_ 
COFELL

KE• 

6 .. MCG

D

JOHI

mic

RLAND HARLAND
P. { ER. 

RANC,H

1984) 

011 Ail

CHER

C' 

R
R&VR

6MARR
JCOEELL

RUSSELL MARR BLSBL
R&VR

MPHEEM

AT

TF

47c
FIT

Tf

C

used ""'esudence

Ilk 1, Plan 151 1315

SE 21 79 W+W4MI

FISCHER
CHER CW

04

CHER

CW FISCHER

CW

A

TRICK
Dr&

G

FITZPA — 

ICK & GD
FITZPA- 

TRICK D&G1
FITZPA

pa o
TRICK

DG- 

BRUDER

L
101

BRUDER', 
AJ&Lu

BRUDER RE
AJ& L

ENSMillMarni

HARLAND BONERTZ

BUTTE

RANCHES

LTD

K. 

5STORe
PREY ME : "

M
IVIERI OLIVIERI

111111111m11111111111 111111111

CHEF

FITZPA

TRICK

D& G

FRITH
L&SJ" 

Illf 4) 11 rlll il 6? IV)11U1 I11111111>>' lll
FITPA- 

BONERTZ` BONERTZ

FRENCH

1 AM! D

13 :' w. lC July 7,„ 2

FRITH
RA{\ 

L& J
I

SCHMIDT SCF
R& E

BOC` 

BF

WINKLER



111111111111111111( 1

1

Municipal District of Pincher Creek
P. O. Box 279

Pincher Creek, AB TOK 1W0

Phone: 403.627.3130 • Fax: 403.627.5070

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION

All grey areas will be copleted by the Planning Authority

Date Application Received I 4

Date Application Accepted IS -)' 

Tax Roll # 15

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION NO. 

PERMIT FEE

RECEIPT NO. 

IMPORTANT This information may also be shared with appropriate government / other agencies and may also be

kept on file by those agencies. This information may also be used by and r any or all municipal p grams and
services. The application and related file contents will come available to the public and are subject to the pmvisions

of the Freedom of lnfomaation and Protection ofPrivacy Act (FOIP). ifyou have any questions about the collection of
this info, nation, please contact the Municipal District ofPincher Creek No. 9

SECTION 1: GENERAL INFORATION

Applicant:_ 

Address

Telephone: 403 L - 

Owner of Land ( if different from above): 

Address: 

Interest of Applicant (if not the owner): ,.. 

pp SECTION 2: PROPOSEDVELOPMENT

Tellephone: 

INVe hereby make application for a Development Permit under the provisions of Land Use Bylaw No. in ac,+wrdance
with the plans and supporting information submitted herewith and which forms part of this application. 

A brief description of the proposed development is as follows: 

Legal Description: Lot(s) 

s den

Block
mm 1

Plan , 

Quarter Section

Estimated Commencement Date: 

Estimated Completion Date: 

Municipal istrict of Pincher Creek, No. 9

Land Use i yiaw 1140-08

Appendix B



SECTION 3: SITE REQUIRE ENTS

Land Use District: ri 04+14 re00 Permitted Use Discretionary Use

Divisic;irt: 

Is the proposed development site within 100 metres of a swamp, gully, ravine, coulee, natural
drainage course or floodplain? 

Yes 0 No

Is the proposed development below a licenced dam? 

1 Yes tie No

Is the proposed development site situated on a slope? 

Li Yes : 1 No

If yes, approximately how many degrees off slope? degrees

Has the applicant or a previous registered owner undertaken a slope stability study or
geotechnical evaluation of the proposed development site? 

0 Yes it No 0 Don' t know Ri Not required

Could the proposed development be impacted by a geographic feature or a waterbody? 
Yes 151 No Don' t think so

PRINCIPAL BUILDING Proposed
ByLaw

Requirements
t, ormsCf

1) Area of Site 932,t) 

2) Area of 4 uilding
100 s9 .C+ 

3) % Site Coverage by Building

4) Front Yard Setback

Direction Facing: iia) 504.4

5) Rear Yard Setback

Direction Facing: 56 1 leDef2 emt i
61%1

vs
6) Side Yard Setback: 

Direction Facing: , 044/ 6' 96) 6eR, y s
7) Side Yard Setback: 

Direction Facing: -
5441 74

8) Height of Building

9) Hill ber of Off Street Parkin., Spaces

Other Supporting Material Attached ( e.g. site plan, architectural drawing) 

re

Municipal istrict of incher Cree , No. 9

Land Use Bylaw 1140-08

Appendix B



ACCESSORY BUILDINGByProposed
Law

Requirements
Conforms

1) Area of Site

2) Area of Buiidinii

3) % Site Coverage by Building

4) Front Yore Setback

Direction Facing: 
5) Rear Yard Setback

Direction Facing: 
6) Side Yard Setback: 

Direction Facing: 
7) Side Yard Setback: 

Direction Facing: 

8) Height of Building

9) Number of Off Street Parking Spaces

Other Supporting Material Attached (e. g. site plan, architectural drawing) 

SECTION 4: DE 0 MON

Type of building being demolished : 

Area of size: 

Type of demolition planned: 

SECTION 5: SIGNATURES (both signatures required 11

The information given on this form is full and complete and is, to the best of my knowledge, a true
statement of the facts in relation to this application for a Development Permit. 

I also consent to an authorized person designated by the municipality to enter upon the subject land and
buildings for the purpose of an inspection during the processing of this ap lication. 

DATE: 

uu

Information on this application 'form wil

Municipal istrict of Pincher Creek, o. 9

Land se ylaw 1140-08

Registered Owner

ch may be considered at a public meeting. 

Appendix B



IMPORTANT NOTES: 

1. In addition to completing this application form in its entirety, an application for a developmentpermit
shall be accompanied by the foliowing information, where relevant: 

a) a lot plan at scale to the satisfaction of the Development Officer showing the size and shape of
the lot, the front, rear and side yando, any provision for off-street loading and vehicle parking, 
access to the site, and the location of public utility lines, waterbodies and treed areas; 

b) a scaled floor plan and elevations where construction is proposed; 

c) at the discretion of the Development Officer, a Real Property Report as proof of location of
existing development and a copy of the Duplicate Certificate of Title indicating ownership and
encumbrances; 

d) if the applicant is not the registered owner, a written statement, signed by the registered owner
consenting to the application and approving the applicant as the agent for the registered owner. 

2. A non- refundable processing fee of an amount determined by Council shall accompany every
application for a development permit. 

3. Failure to complete the application form fully and supply the required information, plans and fee may
cause delays in processing the application. 

4. THE DEVELOPMENT OFFICER MAY REFUSE TO ACCEPT AN APPLICATION FOR A DEVELOPMENT

PERMIT WHERE THE INFORMATION REQWRED HAS NOT BEEN SUPPLIED OR WHERE THE QUALITY

OF SUCH INFORMATION IS INADEQUATE TO PROPERLY EVALUATE THE APPLICATION. 

5. AH development permits shall contain the following informative: 

ANY DEVELOPMENT CARRIED OUT PRIOR TO THE EFFECTIVE DA TE OF THE

APPROPRIATE DEVELOPMENT PERM/TIS DONE SOLELYAT THE RISK OF THE APPLICANT

AND/OR LANDOWNER." 

6. 1naccordancewith the Municipal Govemant Act, a decision on a completed app! ication must be
made within 40 days. After the 40 -day period the applicant may deem the application refused and
file an appeal within 14 days of the expiry of the decision date. 

7. Every approach to a residence is entitled to an approach number sign supplied by the municipality. If
your Iocation does not already have a sign, please contact the MD Administration Office to make
arrangements as soon as your approach has been constructed. 

Municipal District of Pincher Creek, No. 9 Appendix B



Ji

M,

D, 

OFPINCHER SUBDIVISION
11 — 

6Z — 

ZZ Z3.5 4/ 6,631 / 11
ZZ ' 033 tP141

vv. 

LZ ' Das Vrics

7 " " 7 , 77= 

4,5, 4

6Z — OZ 33S



11, 11, 11, 11,11, 11111111

1111111111111111111
11111111111111111I 1

111
wwV

1111111111111111111111111111111111111111000000011000001

101111110111011111111111

111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111, 111, 111111111011111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111

111111 111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111,
111111111

uliiii
di

li11111 00: 00

1JdJiiodod 1, ; Il1 j o1llf:Oi Ills 111il ' i11V INm 1o1I,! I, Joom h 

VIIYII^

IIIII
I

I'11iiI„
M"

I^ VI',' IWVlIilLul' uIl. l.'p.,.

NpI1IVW.I.'M' MM.' V,!!

m„

V,ViNi""

uuIlmI

IwwYuYryiIII1111
1 0,

11I'
Wl,

nrilmfllIYILIII 11"
x

a rdillll 
M^ I1hIjI1IM011^^eIOIYIiI

111

l

lu

hill
wWIIV

im
1, 11, 11,111 IN II 

1o, IIIN Î^jI i 11 111q

II1 111111

10
IVI mWw" 1 lilIilii qIV,''

v'

1111 'Vw^
w 

ull Ni pu

1j ll1l
1

l,iSh
II

ui,
ry

l,

pl1 1w111lI'

jI 
11' o

IlII
OOP : r1A1i oll

111uII 011lui1 i' V1° I NuuwN

11

lul

111111111111111111111111111111111 1111111111101111110000001111v 1, 1 , 

11111pp111111111111r

00111110001000000000000000000000000000000000000100000000000001 1

170,v v

111111111111111111111111111 1111111111

1111111111111111111111111

11111111111 1111
1111 1111 IIIIIIII

III III,wII

WuIl

01 Imo 1
1110 00011

IIIIIIIII III
110011111111

1111111111111
Io mM

1111111111111111111

1111
Iuu11 IwI 1u

I V11fl

IIIIIIIII 111111 1111
111111111111

u, nI

NlI ,
i' rn1°' 11' 

1 ' 11g1 1l n111111uu

uI
Ul

III l 
ll

1

1
1 O

uuuuul

uuIliiiiiiiiiiiiiiiuuIIIIIIuuIIII
111111111 11

lua

1111111111 111111101111111111llmomIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII" mo

1111,11

1

lOolIIIIIIII' llll''' 

1II11IIiiilu Ir " 111

ii

000011111111101

ouoloplpr I u p° 
111111111111 Il^ IIII1

I rll VIII IQII, 1, 111'

1111111010111111''' 
u1

Wpl 111111, 

Il111111' 111 o

lli11111
1'^ Nflq" IR NI IYV" IThliiilll' flIPwYIIuIVr; 

III
f I 1llll lll I P' lllllr' 

Illinll

111

IIIIIII

IIIIIIIII
1111111111111112111010111111111111111111111110

00000000000O
11111111111111111111111111111110

111111111111111111111 1

III'µIIIIIIryIIIV

1111

11011

o1oioom 0000010
tli

I1111
ll111

PI

ryl'+ II III I II 
w, 

VIIIIIIJI, I, VR, jI

N11j;! I',!
iUl1v ,

11 1ll, 1l I II, lII

I 

v111, 11, 1, 1111.,,, V

i111lpj1

IIVtllllll11;

lIIIId''
II

III1
1' 11111IIIIIIIII IIII1v111 1IN111111gIIIy

11111

d"'?(( IIII' 11111 1111, 1
Nllluillllll'„ 

9 IIuN lol lluu

I1ii1'IM1911tl11
111 11, II

Qlpljlllill' ii000i„ Vluhllhlr I
11d1

I1'
1lllllorl1

1111 111Y IJJ Ilm16
1i1111IY11' l

u111111n. "
11w111

w111

IIM
1111111111

mom
dl,^ II'' I'vlig11i11

Illllllllililiiiq
pm011looll

I " ILII°°. I

dlllll! Illlu11111d

111141iiV11ui111VIV^ 111, 1111111'  1111 °, II, iPiI','+ IIVIII„. ' 

rl' IIIIIIIj11' II) luiiuiiuuw 1M

fVl'IIiIIIIlllll' ll
11111;„„ , iiuluuiva.„ 

l,!,' 

I 111II11i11II III 1111
11111, 

11111111
Illf;pi,IIVII VIII Illllllllfx1111111 III1011 111111, IIsm 1111111111I 1 um

h111 i111 I; 11111 1111
18 I 911'„° Iru1 ) VV'll111 1" i'11 ufl1jOIO, 1111, 11111001 II! N1i1iu11" I 11 IIru v 11 u11r'' e

IPv,,,,,, l" 11 „ i11iil I IIIII, 
011.•'  rry1 a111111II IIII1111 '

N1111111" 1, 

11111
11111

111, 

N' 11h9111111 "', Irlpli 1" ""' 1u1 1 11111111' 

w  111111111111111111 111'' 1' lij 11111,111!! °:°.

w

11111
l 1'

111
nI 11' I , x111, 

111111
111,111111,11111
11n11111 IIVtil" N IIINI11,(, 11 N

III

III

1# 1111j010

f(G1f111VIlvji)111il1
111 v11 111V

YmIiI11 IwIIIIIIIIII II llilllll°
ii' i!IIIII';grVu; .

1' 111'! 11° IouuuuoiryJ1IIIII
II 111111' Mfllln' 111111 1111' 11 1111' 111 I Iw1ry ' wl' Ylllii' iilil IIIIIlI111ii ' IIIV111111!' 

111, 11' 0 s1°° ,

r11
X1, 1 p1. IIIIII1111) I 111111

IIIII I, L.. 1I

IIIIIV ^ I'IuM'll, 1Hd' Ihll' udrryl NIlIlIo IoII,IIpItiIlll" 1YII1"1I111Yd111111g'

NYP11I1I1I111I1I1!(!'
IIr
II'

x 00
h Iu111NN11u11111 111111\ 

1



Small, Vacation HomesHouse P

SEARCH

anC Ueth
HOUSE PLANS

spa...Es COLLEC11ONS

5,eareh Resultse» Plan Details

Home Design # 7817

Free Shipping on Ail House Planta

110DIFICAINONS BUYING PII...ANS

III 1 if

id 1 , mei N111001,111p1

ri

JJ

or

Print

Pian Page

Email! 

Plan Page

Ciawrigie weld Iy

View ILa rger

hreges

View Additional Images tete* image to enlarge) 

odify

This Chian

FLS R P

F' re Cost

Estimate

Home Plan # 141- 1140 Floor Plan

Covere Or

Screened Porch

10 x 6

Cost-acaulid

Report

Page 1 of 3

0... OGIN- REGI.STER V ACCOUNT MT CART V CONTACT US

QUESTIONS TO ORD

1 - 866 - 787 - 2023

PRODUCT IDEAS BLOG FOR BUILDERS

Seartal were site fe0

House Plan # 141- 1140

Floors: 

LivIng So Feet
teems: 

Full Baths: 

Half Baths: 

Garage Bays: 

Wudth: 

Depth: 

vIke / 3' 3, 

1

600

1

1

0

0

30 0" 

32" 0" 

403 Tweei

HOUSE PLAN DESCIRMTION

st Price Guaranteed

01) TO CA T___] 

Savo to Favorites

View All Price Options

Ask a. Ou stlion

0 Sono Shatellits

Great cabin house plan designed for wcods„ the lake, or the beach for a

weekend getaway or Palm le an summeris4nter Everything u need for eta

ideal getaway. May have wited-buining finepteei; OR cies I s. Vlienderful 12 x30' 
attic storage space floored for all the stuff u need, and is 8" tall in the middle. A Hole

house with dowittiorne style arid comfort

Rear Porch

20 x 6

Bedroom

12 x 12- 6

TU 4

SHOWER

aC cn

to

KITCHEN

112- 6 x 9- 2
RANGE

FtAgSfilf) BAN

7/.\\ 

Front Porch

30 x 6

Living Roo
X 11

Coprkgtif NW by

http:// www.thepla.ncollection. so".. use- p1 slhome-plan.-7817

Wes

16/ 06/2015



TO OM IT Y CONCE : 

LETTER G ING THE DEVELOPMENTAL APPPLICATION FOR SECONDARY

RESIDENCE FOR B NDA COFELL

June 18, 2015

I am requesting permission to build a secondary residence on my property so that my son, 
can come home to live and begin ranching on the land. 

Building this 600 square foot home in this location would give us
the most affordable access to existing services. 

I believe it is important for our children to be able to return home and be part of the

community. My plan is for to live in this home until such time that we

decide to trade and then I would move into it. 

Yours sincerely, 

Ctr

Brenda Cofell



Development Permit Application No. 2015-39
Package # 5

Stone Developments Inc for Timber Tech Truss Systems Ltd. 

Lot 98, Block 4, Plan 0513736

Setback Waivers Required

11111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111

OIVi0iIlmVpl 4k100WmIlilVuVI

Lot 98, Block 4, IPI:an 0513736

Division 3

Castle Cwlountaiin Ivlediium Density
Castle Cwlourntaiin Resort

Setback Waivers Required

11,
11, 111, 11111, 1111111, 

Lot 98, Block 4, Pian 0513736

Diiviisiion 3

Castle Ivlourntaiin Medium (Density
CastHe Ivlounlaln Resold

Set ac,k Waivers Required

11" r+MiG''i uu V



MD OF PINCHER CREEK

June 30, 2015

TO: Municipal Planning Commission

FROM: Roland Milligan, Development Officer

SUBJECT: Development Permit Application No. 2015- 39

1. Application Information

Applicant: Stone Developments Inc for Timber Tech Truss Systems Ltd. 

Location Lot 98, Block 4, Plan 0513436; Castle Mountain Resort

Division: 3

Size of Parcel: 0. 48 ha ( 4, 909 ft2) 

Zoning: Castle Mountain Resort Medium Density Residential
Development: Setback Variance Required

2. Background/Comment

On June 16, 2015, the MD received the complete application requesting the
construction of a Multi -unit dwelling on the above parcel. ( Enclosure No. 1). 

The application is in front of the MPC because: 

Within the Castle Mountain Resort — Medium Density Residential Land Use
District, the Rear Yard setback required distance is 2. 5 metres. The proposed

rear yard setback distance is stated as 1. 0 metres; therefore a Rear Yard

Setback Distance Variance is requested. This request must be approved by
the MPC. 

The application was circulated to the adjacent landowners with no concerns received at

the time of preparing this report. 
Castle Mountain Resort has approved the application with the proposed setback

reduction. 

The rear of the lot backs onto a ski run and there are no plans of further development

of this area for anything within close proximity to the proposed development. 
The applicant has stated that they wish to place the building further back onto the lot
to provide for more parking space in front, which will also allow for more storage of
plowed snow. 

Presented to MPC July 7, 2015



Recommendation No. 1: 

That Development Permit Application No. 2015- 39 be approved subject to the following
Condition(s): 

Condition( s): 

1. That this development meets the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw

1140-08. 

Waiver( s): 

1. That a 1. 5 metre Rear Yard Setback Variance be issued, from the minimum 2. 5 metre

Rear Yard requirement, for a Rear Yard Setback of 10 metres. 

Recommendation No. 2: 

That Development Peiniit Application No. 2015- 39 be approved subject to any conditions as
determined by the Municipal Planning Commission. 

Recommendation No. 3: 

That Development Permit Application No. 2015- 39 be denied because in the opinion of the

Municipal Planning Commission, the proposed development does not meet the requirements
of the Land Use Bylaw. 

3. Enclosures

Supporting Documents: 

Enclosure No. 1 Development Permit Application No. 2015- 39 and supporting documents

Itespectfully Submitted, 

Roland Milligan

Reviewed by: Wendy Kay, CAO

Presented to MPC July 7, 2015



Location of Proposed Development

11"'". 414v,„,.„,.„,:,.1', 11"....."'""...".".... ' ." ....',.'„;,,,,•".... ,,, , „ i,„,11111u.i.J.),,',pi.,i.p,„ , 11, 0
1„ ,„,„„, '

1 1111111111111111111, 11, 11, 11, 11, 11, 11, 11111. 1lig
1; 11".. 11;.11; 111,//[; 111111, 11, 111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111

1" 1111„ 1111111111111;;.„ • 

imir;( 1;; 111ffiffiffiffir„,„...,,,...„,,, „.,,•, .,,, r

u l';''''); 1):

111111j1j)
jj)

1":". 1) 1J„ 1„)) 1J1) 1J, JJJJJJAj4j:j.":"J•

jj'
Jj• 44):4,1" 1 • j" 1""!"""" j)) l11

ci7„,. 
loolool Ivop

1111111111). 11111111

1

111111111)

111; 111; 11: 11111111111111111, 1111.

111
11111111114„ 11111111111. 11111111111;;;; Iiim„,„„ „„;„.• • „„,'. 

101111

11 ';;; 1111111111. 11.1;, 4;;;;;;;11, 

1111111111111. 11. 11. 11. 111. 11. 11. 11. 11. 111) 111. 11. 11. 11. 11. 11. 11. 11. 11. 11. 11.

1" 1:111: 111: 111: 111: 11: 11: 11: 11: 111111: 114111111111111111111111111... 1
1111111111111i, 111111, 11111111,11,11,11, 11,111111111111o11

1) 1) 1) 1))) 

111) 1) 114J' 

1;;;;' 1111; 11111111111111 1 ;;;., „ 
1 ' 111. 1; • 111111111111111111 1 1 111111111111; 111;;;;;; 1111;;;;;; 

1"" 1"; 1111" 111111111111111 M10,,1„1„ 1„ 1„.„,„„„„,„ 

ii111111111111111111111111111111111111111111• 05
1111101111111111,010; 

11111111, 1„, 

VI 1111100001
1111111111

1111.111i111111., 01111i111100 ;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;; 111111111111111

opoo

1,,,,;;;;; 111„:11; 111, 11,11111111, 111, 11,,.. 1110 1„ 111111111111111111111111
j' jr11111,"))) 1. 11) 14 1), ...)"" ),„ ,"„)' 41:111: 1111111111111111)„ 14 „ looloolomnouni

1111111111111111,)( It' lams

111111' 111011,m, L1V1111;;; 11„;„111. 11, 11, 11,11;;, 1; 111; 111111; 1„;;; 1101111111; 1; loii,i;w11, „„„„ 11.... v100011111111111111111111111111111111

111Io„;„;„1„1„ 1„ 1„ 1„;1„;1„; 1„; 1„;1„;1„ 1„ 1„1„ 1„ 1„ 1„1„ 1„ 1„1;;;;;;;;;;;;;; IIIIIIIIIIIII11111111111111111111111111oou oon oul. 1111111111111, 11, 11111111111111

11111111;;;;;;; 111011111111111111111111111111111iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii1111111111111
111" 

youn000n000lmm 111111' 1' 1'0'1 „„„„,,,,„„;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;[;.; 0„ 0p0 11; 

mil1r4J41111PR& 111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111

001

11

P rope ed

Developfr e.11;;; 11: 
Lot. 90

Bock .4

Pan 051: 313

15111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111110. 1;;;; 10;;;;„„ ; 

11,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 11 1111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111i111; 
111' 

11. 1.1111.
11111111111111111111111111111,

1111111„ 

1111111111111111111111

111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111

111111111111111111111111111
11 111111111111111111 1, 111, 111, 011;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;; 111, 111111111, 1111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111 111111;;; p1;; 1,;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;; 11 ' ', 

11111111" 11 .„ 11111, 1„ 1.111111111111111. 1. 1. 1111111111" 11„1„ 1„ 1„ 1„ 1„ 11111,11,141,141i,, 111111111111111111111111111111111111. 111111 111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111

111111' 11' 111111111111111111111. 

111111' 11111111111 11111111 „ 
11 ) 1111) 11111111"' 

4"1.1 11111111. 1111111

141))111))' 1,1)))) 1) 1) 11) 1:1111ftl) 

4 • . 

101111111100011000i 000000 0001001010000011110' 0011.1.. „„„„, 
111111111111140)))) 

11;;;;; 11111111111111111 111111 11111
111111111111111111111111;! 1, 1,11,,,, 11111

11101011101

1111111111111111111110 00iiii111,

111(„,„ 
101110111111111111, 

110111100001101111111111111111' 111111111' 11111111)
111' 1

1111111111111111111111111111110, 114 11, 11111, 111111, 1111111, 11,111111% 11. 111110111111111111111110011111
11)),), 1, 1 ' ' 111)))) 1111j1)' 11111» 11111, 1, 1111111

Presented to MPC July 7, 2( 



Municipal District of Pincher Creek
P. O. Box 279

Pincher Creek, AB TOK 1WO

Phone: 403.627.3130 • Fax: 403.627.5070

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION

All grey areas will be completed by the Panning Authority
DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION NO. 4; 1016- 

Date

1$

Date Application Received b I S — 0 ( O PERMIT FEE Iti

Date Application Accepted ANS — Cf0 —149 RECEIPT NO. aa51. 

Tax Roll # ( 3911 6i

IMPORTANT: This information may also be sham i with appropriate government / other agencies and may also be
kept on file by those agencies. This information may also be used by and for any or all municipal programs and
services. The application and related file contents will b * ime available to the public and are subject to the provisions

of the Freedom ofinformation and Protection ofPrivacy Act (FOIP). Ifyou have any questions about the collection of
this information, please contact the Municipal District ofPincher Creek No. 9

SECTION 11: GENERAL INFORMATION

Applicant: 

Address: _ 11. 9

Telephone: _ 71 p Vim. 

Owner of Land ( if different from above): 

Address: 
11

Interest of Applicant (if not the owner): 

Telephone:. 

LSECTION 2: PRO OSED DEVELOPMENT

I/ We hereby make application for a Development Permit under the provisions of Land Use Bylaw No. in accordance
with the plans and supporting information submitted herewith and which forms part of this application. 

A brief description of the proposed development is as follows: 

Legal Description: Lot(*),. 

Block

Plan

Quarter Section

Estimated Commencement Date: 00. 

sfic

Estimated Completion Date: 

Municipal District of Pincher Creek, No. 9

Land Use Bylaw 1140-08

Appendix 8



SECTION 3m' SITE REEI4tIR ...__ENTS

Land Use District: 

0 Permitted Use scret%onary Use x:)„,siz

vision: 3

Is the proposed evelopment site within 100 metres of a swamp, gully, ravine, coulee, natural
drainage course or floodpl

O Yes No

Is the proposed development'below a licenced dam? 

O Yes Li"/No

Is the proposed development site situated on a slope? 

L./ Yes 0 No

If yes, approximately how many degrees of slope? 7 ° degrees

Has the applicant or a previous registered owner undertaken a slope stability study or
geotechnical evaluation of the proposed development site? 

n....... Yes 0 No ' Don' t know  Not required

Could the proposed development be impacted by a geographic feature or a waterbody? 
O Yes 0 No p Don' t think so

PRINCIPAL BUILDING Proposed By Law
Requirements

Conformn s

1) Area of Site
f- 

SiA,I ,u„, 

2) Area of iuildiing

3) % Site Coverage by Building lit, 910
4) Front Yard Setback

Direction Facing: it, 4 2` 54- 1 Y 

5) Rear Yard Setback

Direction Facing: L. 1 92% 
G

ii/c. 

6) Side Yard Setback: 

Direction Facing: Ad
2e6-• Q2

5O., % ;, a , YeS

7) Side Yard Setback: 

Direction Facing: , 

Z"' e. 

f"'` Y

8) Height of Building , r ; ° Sn Ce p

9) Number of Off Street Parking) Spaces

Other Supporting Material Attached ( e.g. site plan, architectural drawing) 

Municipal District of Pincher Creek, No. 9

Land Use Bylaw 1140-08

Appendix B



ACCESSORY BUILDING Proposed
By Law

Requirements
Conforms

1) Area of Site

2) Area of Building

3) % Site Coverage by Building

4) Front Yard Setback

Direction Facing: 
5) Rear Yard Setback

Direction Facing: 
6) Side Yard Setback: 

Direction Facing: 
7) Side Yard Setback: 

Direction Facing: 

8) Height of Building

9) Number of Off Street Parking Spaces

Other Supporting aterial Attached (e.g. 

SECTION 4: DEMOLITION

plan,„ architectu drawing) 

Type of building being demolished

Area of site: 

Type of demolition planned: 

SECTIONSIGNATURES( bool[ ........ . _.._ _ required) 5° 
m

signatures r

The information given on this form is full and complete and is, to the best of my knowledge, a true
statement of the facts in relation to this application for a Development Permit, 

also consent to an authorized person designated by the municipality to enter upon the subject land and
buildings for the purpose of an inspection during the processing of this application, 

DATE: 

Registered Owner

Information on this applicationapplNcation form will becore part f

ma
file which may be conside

Municipal District of Pincher Creek, No, 9

Land Use Bylaw 1140-08

Appendix B



IMPORTANT NOTES: 

1. In addition to completing this application form in its entiretyan appiication for a development permit
shall be accompanied by the foUowing information, where relevant: 

a) a lot plan at scale to the satisfaction of the Development Officer showing the size and shape of
the lot, the front, rear and side yards, any provision for off-street loading and vehicle parking, 
access to the site, and the location of public utility lines, waterbodies and treed areas; 

b) a scaed floor plan and elevations where construction is proposed; 

c) at the discretion of the Development Officer, a Real Property Report as proof of location of
existing development and a copy of the Duplicate Certificate of Title indicating ownership and
encumbrances; 

d) if the applicant is not the registered owner, a written statement, signed by the registered owner
consenting to the application and approving the applicant as the agent for the registered owner. 

2. A non- refundable processing fee of an amount determined by Council shall accompany every
application for a development permit. 

3. Failure to complete the application form fully and supply the required information, plans and fee may
cause delays in processing the application. 

4. THE DEVELOPMENT OFFICER MAY REFUSE TO ACCEPT AN APPLICATION FOR A DEVELOPMENT

PERMIT WHERE THE INFORMATION REQUIRED HAS NOT BEEN SUPPLIED OR WHERE THE QUALITY

OF SUCH INFORMATION IS INADEQUATE TO PROPERLY EVALUATE THE APPLICATION. 

5. AII development permits shaH contain the foliowing informative: 

ANY DEVELOPMENT CARRIED OUT PRIOR TO THE EFFECTIVE DA TE OF THE

APPROPRIATE DEVELOPMENT PERMIT IS DONE SOLELYAT THE RISK OF THE APPLICANT

AND/OR LANDOWNER." 

G. In accordance with the Municipal Government Act, a decision on a completed application mustbe

made within 40 days. After the 40 -day period the applicant may deem the application refused and
file an appeal within 14 days of the expiry of the decision date. 

7. Every approach to a residence is entitled to an approach number sign supplied by the municipality. If
your location does not already have a sign, please contact the MD Administration Office to make
arrangements as soon as your approach has been constructed. 

Municipal District of PincheCreek, No. 9 Appendix B



Lot Owner T, 

Date Received

CMR Development Checklist

1. Lot is purchased and leases signed

Lot Number

Date Returned

2. Site Plan to include: 
I. Dwelling coverage and other impervious elements

Elevations at all corners of the lot

a. Front left j.15' meters
c. Back left '1441, V>meters
Elevation at bottom of footing

istance from top of footing t
1 Original odes

NE meters

SEjH.,L1L-- meters

ii. Finished main floor

iii. Finished second floor
iv. Highest peak . 15

Surface drainage

North arrow

11. 

V. 

VI. 

VII. Perpendicular distances from all improvements to propertyJes

1 Front ‘ Ile' meters ii. Back 1 meters

iii. Left Side ' . 91 _ meters iv. Right Side 5 . C°O meters

VIII. Location of driveway ( if necessary) Yes LeNo o N/ A o

IX. Location of underground services ( 4ater„ sanitary line, power lines) Yesii/ No o N/A o
X. Area of property in square meters and area of dwelling footprint in square meters

1 Lot area ' 54-4, ii. Building foot print area 2..9-1 iii. Covera. e LIG
XI. Landscape plan Yes o No ul N/ A 0

111

b. Front right

d. Back right

ground at all corners

meters

I; 12 meters

meters

meters

meters

Box 610

Pincher Creek, AB. 

TOK 1W0

Phone (403) 627-5101
Fax (403) 627-3515

WWW skicastle ca

infonskicastle.ca

eters

eters

Yes 11„ No o N/ A o

Yes Q/ No o N/ A

Yes Eii/ No D N/ A 0

Yes 0 No / N/ A 0

Yes No 0 N/ A o

3. Schematic architectural drawings including: 
I. Floor plans (including any future basement development) 

II. Elevations (distance from ground to highest peaks) 
1. Lowest existing ground adjacent to building

ii. Lowest design ground adjacent to building
HI Highest ° ground adjacent to building
iv. Highest design ground adjacent to building

Roof pitch ( or greater) ' AI I ?— 
Roof snow retention devices (not necessary with asphalt shingles) 
Electrical layout. Includes the total number of 220 plugs and locations

1 Number of 220 plugs
Mechanical plan. Includes furnace„ water heater, stove, 

cooktop and clothes dryer type
Decks, steps and eave sizes and locations

Front elevation stone meeting required amounts

VI. 

VII. 

VIII. 

meters

1, 3 3' meters

q meters

tl .0 meters

4.. Two copies of the site plan and schematic drawings

oven, 

Yes No D N/ A o

Yes a?" No o N/ A 0

Yes o No 0/ N/ A r:L

Yes o No N/A o

Yes No 0 N/A 0

Yes

gel
No

Yes / No 0

N/A

N/A 0

Yes I/ No 0 N/A o



5. Additional purchaser information

I. Property owner's name
U. Mailing address

Business and resident telephone numbers including area code
IV. Lot or parcel number

G. $ 250.00 non refundable plan approvaland $250.00 final inspection fee received

7. $ 5, 000 architectural control deposit received

Yes m^ No N/ Ao

Yeali No N/ Ao

Yes./ No NA\ o

Yes I/ Nn o NA\ o

Yes ca/ Noo NA\ o

Yes u/ 

8. Material & cn|nurs

I. Roofing Materials Colour Ur Woo 4 Yes [R/ Nno N/ A o

G ingnrStucco c{.-._ Colourn a'\ Yes No o N/ A o

Trim Material c=_..^±T; ta„,-c;<_ Colour W` ck-c_^-- Yes No ID N/ A o

IV. Stone or Brick T] J='-c, cto Colour S:/ vc'- 4~.-‘ Yes ~~' Nno NA\ o

Castle Mountain Resorts Review Committee will conduct a final plan review and prepare a written approval of the plan package

assuming all conditions are met. The Review Committee will have fourteen ( 14) days to approve or disapprove the plan package. 
Failure by the Review Committee to act within this fourteen day period shall constitute denial of the request set forth in the submittal. 
Should the design Review Committee disapprove a plan package submittal, the property owner may have the right to appeal the
decision to the Castle Mountain Board of Directors. When the property owner has obtained approval from the Design Review
Committee, the plans can be submitted to the Municipal District of Pincher Creek for a Development Permit. 

APPROVED) or

Castle Mountain Representative

REJECTED or MORE INFORMATION NEEDED



DVA JE

h....... - Iy..... y, 

k?' 

LLJ -. 1.. 1... 

SKETCH
SHOWPROVEMENTS 10

P/4`,i/ty

0 4
SCAL E 26'0



a6od

a6od

w M
W

s _ • _ 

I '; i1 S-1-4- • • 

c) 

I _ 

1

G

a6od

N



afiod

abod

3 •; 

Rd

w













DIRECTOR OF DEVELOPMENT AND COMMUNITY SERVICES REPORT

June 2015

Development / Community Services Activities includes: 

J el

J e2

J e2

June 2

J e2

J e9

June 9

J e9

J e 10

J ell

June 12

June 16

June 19

June 23

J e 23

J e 23

J e25

J e 25

June 26

AHS and N::',ES Committee Contract Discussion. 

Rapid Notification Training, 
Castle Mountain Area Structure Plan

Subdivision Authority
Municipal IPlanning Comrnission
Policy 4!nd Plans
AHS Conference COI

Council Meeting
Joint Health and Safety. 
Staff .Meeting
Humane Society Open F
AHS Conference Call

Customer Service "Trainin. 

Policy and Plans
AHS Conference Call

Council Meeting
Staff Meeting
Castle Mountain

Intennunicipal Development Plan Meeting, 

PLANNING DEPARTMENT STA.TISUCS

Development Permits Issued by the Director for June 2015

No. 

2015-31

2015- 32

2015-33

Applicant

Richard and TinaWyatt

Jessie Hurlburt

Division

4

5

5Denise and Kevin Dollimon

I ,egal Address

NW 4-8- 1 W5M

NE 8- 9- 2 W5M

Lot 3, Block 3, Plan 1010711, 

NE 25- 7- 2 W5M

ot 1„ Plan 9011377; 

SW 7- 7- 2 W5M

NW 6- 7- 1 W5M

ot 4, Block 1„ Plan 9813289; 

NW 36- 7- 1 W5M

SW 16-9-2 W5M

2015-36

2015-37

Sean Patrick

Will Everts

2015-40 Dale Ayers

2015-41 Bill and Elizabeth Perry

c 0 0

Development

Residential Additions

Single Detached Residence

if G

Single Detached Residence

Accessory Building - 
Storage Shed

Single Detached Residence

AccessogBuilding
Single Detached Residence

Development Permits Issued by Municipal Planning Commission for June 2015

A pplicant

Donny Coulter - 
Camp Gladstone

3

Legal Address

SE 22- 5- 1 W5M

evelayment

14 - week. Temporary Summer Camp



Development Statistics to Date

DESCRIPTION June 2015 2015 to Date June 2014 2014 2013

Dev Permits

Issued
8

7—DO / 1— MPC

37

30—DO / 7—MPC

10

5— DO / 5 — MPC

68

47 — DO / 21— MPC

67

42 — DO / 25— MPC

Dev Applications

Accepted
11 41 9 73 66

Utility Permits Issued 1 14 1 23 32

Subdivision

Applications

Approved

1 5 0 8 9

Rezoning
Applications

Approved

0 1 1 2 2

Seismic / Oil / Gas 0 11 0 0 3

Compliance Cert 2 9 2 28 19

RECOMMENDATION: 

That the report for the period ending June 30, 2015, be received as information. 

Prepared by: 

Reviewed by: 
Submitted to: 

Roland Milligan, Director of Development and

Community Services

Wendy Kay, CAO

Municipal Planning Commission

Date: 

Date: 

Date: 

June 30, 2015

oh 3.L.CA

JulyJuly 7, 2015


